Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:54 p.m.
To: Clive

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: LGOIMA request

Hello Mr Boonham

Thank you for your further email. There is no further documentation or information relating to the NRC rental proposal.
Everything Council has is available on the website. The various options and analysis of the options are within the KDC
report and the preferred option is the recommendation.

Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

=t Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123

EM Plﬂi H'!’. council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Clive I
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 2:14 PM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>; Chief Exec <chiefexec@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: LGOIMA request

Hi Linda

| repeat the request contained in my email of 20 September 2019 below.

Before the decision was made by Council to proceed with the NRC rental proposal a report by staff would
have been prepared for the elected members setting out the details of the proposal, the various options, the
pros and cons of each option, and a preferred option.

It is a copy of that report that | am seeking. | would be obliged if you could provide me with one.

Thanks.

Clive

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Clive

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: LGOIMA request
Hello Mr Boonham

Thank you for your request for information under the LGOIMA. Below is a link to our website with the Dargaville Civic
Building report.

https://www.kaipara.govt.nz/kaipara-council/news

Regarding the lease costs, the GM Risk IT and Finance confirms these were within the Long Term Plan however they
were not mentioned in detail on any particular page.



Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 2:42 PM

To: Clive I

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request

Hi Mr Boonham

Thank you for your request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.
Under the Act you will receive a response within 20 working days. Your response is due 18 October 2019.

Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

From: Clive
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 7:44 AM

To: Chief Exec <chiefexec@kaipara.govt.nz>; Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA request

Hi Louise
| request the following information:
e A copy of the KDC report that presumably went to councillors before the resolution on the Dargaville
Civic Buildings in which the Council approved the entering into a lease of office spaces from the NRC.
¢ That resolutions states that the delegation to the chief executive is “subject to the lease costs being
within the costs budgeted in the LTP”. Please advise where those lease costs can be found in the LTP,
or please advise what those budgeted lease costs are.

Thank you for your help.

Clive Boonham





